

# **City of Waukesha**

City Hall, 201 Delafield Street Waukesha, WI 53188

## **Meeting Minutes - Draft**

### **Ordinance & License Committee**

Monday, June 28, 2021	6:00 PM	City Hall, Council Chambers
1. Call to Order		
	Ald. Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:01PM.	
Present	4 - Cummings, Miller, Johnson, and Rodriguez	
Absent	1 - D. Lemke	
2. Public Comment		
	None	
3. Approval of Minute	es	
<b>A</b> . <u>ID#21-2437</u>	O&L Minutes 6/14/21	
<u>Attachments:</u>	O&L Minutes 6-14-21.pdf	
	A motion was made by Miller, seconded by Cummings, to appro Minutes from 6/14/21. The motion carried by the following vote:	ve the O&L
Aye:	4 - Cummings, Miller, Johnson and Rodriguez	
Absent:	1 - D. Lemke	
4. Licenses		
<b>A</b> . <u>ID#21-2451</u>	Invited Bartender	
<u>Attachments:</u>	OL 6-28-21 Bartender License Applications	
	A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Miller, to deny th Application for Tina Bogues due to three invites and failure to a committee. The motion carried by the following vote:	
Aye:	4 - Cummings, Miller, Johnson and Rodriguez	
Absent:	1 - D. Lemke	

Brittney McCoy appeared with Kelly Strnad, a representative of Southside Fuzzy's. Strnad is aware of McCoy's history and is in contact with McCoy's Probation Officer. McCoy has been working at Southside Fuzzy's since March 1, 2021. McCoy currently works as a waitress for the establishment. Strnad stated she would like McCoy to have a Bartender License, so she can work without herself, the owner, or anyone else having to be present. Strnad stated McCoy is an extremely good worker. Ald. Rodriguez asked if McCoy was denied a Bartender License, if she would still be employed by Southside Fuzzy's. Strnad stated McCoy would still be employed, she would work daytime hours, instead of evening hours. Strnad stated it would be helpful having the younger employees on at night. Ald. Johnson asked about McCoy's rough patch. McCoy stated due to COVID-19 she lost her job, her car, and her apartment and went into a panic. McCoy stated she has collected herself, she is getting her license back, has a home and currently surrounded by good people rather than being alone.

Deputy Chief Angle from the Waukesha Police Department stated the most recent incidents are from 2019 into 2020. One of his bigger concerns is what type of support system McCoy currently has, as far as treatment and if she is seeing anyone regularly. Deputy Chief Angle stated reviewing reports, any contact with the Police Department, McCoy was in crisis. He said more than anything he wants to see the structure McCoy has that is going to support her. Deputy Chief Angle stated looking at past offenses going back to 2019, they range from different types of Possessions and OWIs. If McCoy does not have the right support structure, he would not support it and if she does have the right support structure, he would support it. McCoy stated she goes to group counseling at least twice a month and is currently looking for a personal counselor.

Ald. Miller asked McCoy if she is sober. McCoy stated she has been sober for two months.

A motion was made by Miller, seconded by Johnson, to approve the Bartender Application for Brittney McCoy provided McCoy will stick with her plan. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Cummings, Miller, Johnson and Rodriguez
- Absent: 1 D. Lemke

### B. ID#21-2453 Bartenders

Attachments: OL 6-28-21 Bartender License Applications

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Miller, to approve the Bartender Application for Amanda Millard. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Cummings, Miller, Johnson and Rodriguez

Absent: 1 - D. Lemke

### **C.** ID#21-2454 Invited Other Licenses

Attachments: Other License Applications 6-28-21

*Timothy Cooney, agent for the Eagles Club, appeared to discuss Extension of Premise for Fundraiser at the end of July. Cooney stated it is the same event that they have hosted the last seven or eight years.* 

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Cummings, to approve the Extension of Premise for the Eagles Club. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Cummings, Miller, Johnson and Rodriguez
- Absent: 1 D. Lemke

Keith Kucharski, agent for the House of Guinness, appeared to discuss application for Extension of Premise during Friday Night Live. Kucharski stated House of Guinness is looking to extend Sidewalk Cafe into the parking stalls during Friday Night Live. Kucharski stated it will be fenced in, there will be one way in and out. Kucharski stated they have increased their staff, and there will always be a bartender monitoring the comings and goings of the space. Ald. Johnson asked about the type of fencing. Kucharski stated it will be stanchion fencing that will be a double layer and clearly marked.

A motion was made by Rodriguez, seconded by Cummings, to approve the Extension of Premise for House of Guinness. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Cummings, Miller, Johnson and Rodriguez
- Absent: 1 D. Lemke

Karissa Jajtner, agent for the Salty Toad, appeared to discuss Extension of Premise for 50th Birthday Party. Jajtner stated it will be the same layout as Friday Night Live. Jajtner stated it will be the same amount of staffing and there will be bouncers at the only entrance/exit.

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Miller, to approve the Extension of Premise for Salty Toad's 50th Birthday Party Event. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Cummings, Miller, Johnson and Rodriguez

Absent: 1 - D. Lemke

Benjamin Godlewski, agent for Waukesha Elks Lodge, appeared to discuss Extension of Premise for Wrestling Event. Godlewski stated there will be a full sized wrestling ring in the back parking lot, not near any other property. Godlewski stated they received their neighbor, Sheet Metal Workers Union, permission to utilize their parking lot for overflow parking if needed. Godlewski stated there will be a DJ that will play music before and after the matches, the speakers will be facing south towards, Sheet Metal Workers Union's parking lot, away from the residential area. Godlewski stated the promoter of the event, ICW, will supply the four foot tall snow fencing, which would surround three quarters of the parking lot with one entrance and exit. Godlewski stated ICW will also supply employees and security for the paid event.

A motion was made by Miller, seconded by Johnson, to approve the Extension of Premise for Waukesha Elk's Lodge. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Cummings, Miller, Johnson and Rodriguez
- Absent: 1 D. Lemke
- **D** ID#21-2455 Other Licenses

Attachments: Other License Applications 6-28-21

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Miller, to approve the remaining Other License Applications. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 Cummings, Miller, Johnson and Rodriguez
- Absent: 1 D. Lemke
- 5. Communications

None

6. Adjournment

Adjourned at 6:19PM.

Ald. Steve Johnson, Chairman

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact Fred Abadi, 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3600 or by the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.